
Jones, William V., EMNRD 

From: Adams;, Norvella [Norvella.Adams@dvn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 12:05 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21_Pool correction 

Will, g 

I believe the Administrative Order # DHC-41 ^required we supply these production allocation percentages of oil and gas 
in to the Division. 

Bell Lake Unit 21 

Delaware: 

Oil-42%. Gas-4%. 

Wolfcamp: 

O i l -58% G a s - 9 6 % 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

Norvella Adams 

Devon Energy 

405-552-8198 

From: Adams, Norvella 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:35 AM 
To: 'Jones, William V., EMNRD' 
Subject: Bell Lake Unit 21_Pool correction 

Will, 

Here is the corrected paperwork you asked for. The District calls our interval Wolfcamp where our geologist calls it Bone 
Springs. The District has asked that I get the order amended or corrected. I wasn't sure which corrected C107A you 
preferred so I sent both. 

Thanks for the help! 

Norvella Adams 

Devon Energy 

405-552-8198 

« File: Bell Lake Unit 21 Corrected C107A - C102_Wolfcamp.pdf » 

l 



Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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District I 
Kil l H 1'irndi Dii>* HuMa. NM 

State ofNew Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

District I 
t!U] W.Onutf Ai*n»i Analt 'NMMilO , Oi l Conservation Division 
District III i \ U ^ L--1 i - 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
IU«U.&_.!M«-.HM»4II Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

District am FEB 18 PH 1 l u 

u « i i n B « » . > . i k « n*i APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING 

Form C- I07A 

Revised June 10, 2003 

APPLICATION TYPE 
_x Single Well 

Establish Pre-Approved Pools 
EXISTING WELLBORE 

x Yes No 

Devon Energy Production Company. LP 20 North Broadway Oklahoma Clly, Oklahoma 73102-oZpB' 

Operalor 
Bell Lake Unil 21 

Address 
L - 32-22S-34E 

Lcnsc WellNo. Unil Letlcr-Seuion-Township-RanBt; Counly 

OGRIDNp._6l37 Property Code 24635_ API No._30-025-35l 18 Lease Type: Federal _X_State Fee 

DATA ELEMENT Ulr"PERZOJNE 

\\\\p&£. 
INTERMEDIATE ZONE LOWER ZONE 

Pool Name U V 7 v 
Bell Luke; Delaware NE 

wiidc»ivo01£ i»&tT^ 

Pool Code 97630 
i i 

Unassigncd 

Top and Bottom of Pay Section 
(Pcrfcrulcd or Open-Hole Interval) 

7.698-7,801 - 11,201-11,207' 

Method of Production 
(RowinR or Artificial Lift) 

Rod Pump Rod Pump 

Bottomhole Pressure 
(Nair. r r t ia i rc ttola will noi be required ir i lM bonoin 

l ierfl jntianinll ic lower nine is wlihin 1305* or llie 

denili orUic iO|i iwifaeeiion In the upper tone) 

N/A N/A 

Oil Gravity or Gas BTU 
{Degree API or Om D I V ) 

Producing, Shut-In or 
New Zone Producing- new zone Shut In-RBP 

Date and Oii/Gas/Water Rates of 
Last Production. 
(Note: Far new lonei wilt, ito production hitiory, 
upplituil shall l>« required to tuach producilnt, 
csiiiiwivi and lupjiutl'my duo.) 

Date: 1/02/09 

Rates: 8.3 BOO MCF 122 BW 

Date: 

Rates: 

Date: 10/29/08 

Rates: 13.9130 13 MCP 1.6 BW 

Fixed Allocation Percentage 
(Noli:: l i ' i l l ixsi lon is bused upon joiiKitiintf oihcr 

limn curtcm <H pu . piodualort, sjpptmin|f dui a or 

nocpUnwioii will bt required.) 

Oil Gas 

% % 

Oil Gas 

% % 

Oil Gas 

% % 

ADDITIONAL DATA 

Are nil working, royalty and overriding royally interests identical in ull commingled zones? 

It'noi, have alt working, royalty ond overriding royally inlercst owners been notified by certified mail? 

Are nil produced fluids from ull commingled zones compatible wilh each other? 

Will commingling decrease the value or production? 
I f this well is on. or communilizcd wilh, slate or federal lands, has eiiher the Commissioner of Public Lands 
or ihe United Suites Bureau or Land Management been nolified in writing of Ihis application? 

NMOCD Reference Case No. applicable lo this well: 

Yes X 
Yes 

No_ 
' No 

Yes X No 

Yes No X 

Yes X No 

Attachments: 
C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing ils spacing unit and acreage dedication. 
Production curve for each zone for al least one year. (If noi available, anach explanation.) 
For zones wilh no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data. 
Data io support allocation method or formula. 
Nolificau'on lisi of working, royalty ond overriding royally interests for uncommon inieresl cases. 
Any additional slniemcnls, data or clocumenls required lo support commingling. 

PRE-APPROVED POOLS 

'̂application is lo establish Pre-Approved Pools, the following additional information will be required: 

Lisi of other orders approving downhole commingling within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools 
List of all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools 
Proof lhal all operators within the proposed Pie-Approved Pools we're provided no'lice oflhis application. 
BoUomholu pressure data. 

I herebŷ cert̂ yTtjat the informationjbovejsjrue and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

S l G N A T I / ^ r / x i ~ - i ~ i ^ - ^ > - ^ ^ Sr. Staff Engineering Technician DATE 2/16/09_ 

TELEPHONE NO. ( J^ 5 - ) 552-8198 TYPE OR PRINT NAME Norvella Adams 

E-MAIL ADDRESS norvella.adams@dvn.com_ 



District I State ofNew Mexico Form C-107 A 
,«> x »™, K** m BMO Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Revised June 10, 2003 
District II 

IMI w I M A « M A NM inio o i l Conservat ion Div is ion APPLICATION TYPE 
District I I I 1220 South St. Francis Dr. _x_Sing!e Well 
moo HJ. a™-S~I.«.«.NM mio Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Establish Pre-Approved Pools 
District IV EXISTING WELLBORE 
a«»*. p».i. L> . >«. ̂  »M ITIU APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING _x_ Yes No 

Devon Energy Production Compeny, LP 20 North Broadway Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260 

Operator 
Bell Lake Unit 21 

Address 
L-32-22S-34E LEA 

Lease Well No. Unit Letter-Section-Township-Rajige County 

OGRID No._6137 Property Code 24635_ API No._30-025-35118 Lease Type: Federal _X_State Fee 

DATA ELEMENT UPPER ZONE INTERMEDIATE ZONE LOWER ZONE 

Pool Name Bell Lake: Delaware NE Wildcat Wolfcamp 

Pool Code 97630 Unassigned 

Top and Bottom of Pay Secsion 
(Perforated or Open-Hole Interval) 

7,698-7,801' 11,201-11,207' 

Method of Production 
(Flowing or Artificial Lift) 

Rod Pump Rod Pump 

Bottomhole Pressure 
(Note: Pressure data mil not be required if thi: bottom 

perforation in the IOIACT zone a within 150% of the 

depth of the top perforation in the upper zone) 

N/A N/A 

Oil Gravity or Gas BTU 
(Degree API or Gas BTU) 

Producing, Shut-In or 
New Zone Producing - new zone Shut In - RBP 

Date and Oil/Gas/Water Rales of 
Last Production. 
(Note: For new zones with DO production history, 

applicant ihaU bc required to attach production 

estimates and supporting data.) 

Date: 1/02/09 

Rates: 8.3 BO OMCF 122 BW 

Date: 

Rates: 

Date: 10/29/08 

Rates: 13.9BO BMCF I.6BW 

Fixed Allocation Percentage 
(Note: If allocation ia based upon sonielhing other 

than CLirrcni or past production, supporting data or 

explanation will be required.) 

Oil Gas 

% % 

Oil Gas 

% % 

Oil Gas 

% % 

ADDITIONAL DATA 

Are all working, royalty and overriding royalty interests identical in all cornrningled zones? 

If not, have all working, royalty and overriding royalty interest owners been notified by certified mail? 

Are all produced fluids from all commingled zones compatible with each other? 

Will commingling decrease the value of production? 
If this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, has either the Commissioner of Public Lands 
or the United States Bureau of L and Management been notified in writing of this application? 

NMOCD Reference Case No. applicable to this well: 

Yes X No_ 
Yes No 

Yes X No 

Yes No X 

Yes X No 

Attachments: 
C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication. 
Production curve for each zone for at least one year. (If not available, attach explanation.) 
For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data. 
Data to support allocation method or formula 
Notification list of working, royalty and overriding royalty interests for uncommon interest cases. 
Any additional statements, data or documents required to support commingling. 

PRE-APPROVED POOLS 

If application is to establish Pre-Approved Pools, the following additional information will be required: 

List of other orders approving downhole cornmingling within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools 
List of all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools 
Proof that all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools were provided notice of this application. 
Bottomhole pressure data. 

TYPET)R PRINT NAME Norvella Adams 

complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

^ O B X E Sr. Staff Engineering Technician DATE 2/16/09_ 

TELEPHONE NO: (_405_) 552-8198 

E-MAIL ADDRESS norvella.adams@dvn.com_ 



Enero=u-, 
S ta te of NOTT* Mexico 

e ra l s . a n d N a t u r a l Resources D e r - t ta ' . 

U I M T H I C X ' i. 

P. 0. Box 1980 
Hobbs, NM 68241-1980 

DISTRICT n 
P. 0. Drawer DD 
Artesia, NU 88211-0719 

DISTRICT. HI 
10G0 Rio Brazos Rd. 
Aztec, NM 87410 

DISTRICT IV 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe. NU 87507-2088 LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. Boz 2088 

Santa Fe, Naw Mexico B75O4-2OB0 

Form C-102 

R»vt»od 0 2 - 1 0 - 9 1 

Ins l ruc l l on i on bock 
Submi l to lha Approprtoffl 
Oiolficl Office 
Stale Loose — 4 copies 
FOB Lease — 3 coplos 

• AMENDED REPORT 

i API Nvunbor » Pool. C o Q * 

+ Pit>party Coda 

24635 

1 Pool Kama 

* Propartj Naxno 

BELL LAKE UNIT 
i Veil Numtoar 

21 
> rxiiup Ko. 

6137 
* Oporetor Namo 

Devon Energy-Production Company. L.P. 
' KltraUon 

3431' 

SURFACE LOCATION 
UL or lot no. Sootion Totmaklp Lot Ida Faat from, tha Nor th /South Una Tnat f r o m Uia Kasl/tToBt line Coujoir 

1 32 22 SOUTH 34 EAST, N.H.P.M. 1340' SOUTH 680" WEST LEA 

"BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION. IF DIFFERENT FROM SURFACE 
UL. or lot no, 3 «o t ion Tovxuabip Rouge Lot Ida Feet from, tha North/South Line Feat irom. tho Eo it/Went Une CounLj 

u D eli Da tod lOttU 

40 
"Joint or InTlU it consolidation Coda » Ordar No. 

NO AlXOTABLE.' TfELL BK ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL A l l INTERESTS HAVE BEEN 
CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

seo' 

r 
i 

1J40' 

ft 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the information 
contained herein is true and complete 
lo the best of my knowledge arid belief. 

turtv 

'ritued Mima 
N o r v e l l a Adams 
~TtUa 

Sr. S t a f f Eng. Ter.fr. 

v August 1, 2008 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the well 
location shown on this plat was 
plotted from field notes of actual 
surveys mode by me or under 
my supervision, and that the 
same is true and earned to the 
best of my belief. 

DaU of Sur ra / 

. . • JULY-20, 2000 
Signature u d S«>1 at 
Profaisloaal Sun-ajar ' 

CaruWmfta .Ko. 
V. L> BEZNER #7920 
JOB #70567'/ 46 SW / V.H.B. 


